

Dr Sir,

Hunt Island July 7th 1828

I think you said during our May Court you had sowed
a part of your Crop, of the early White Wheat which then bid
fair for a good Crop. I shall be glad to get 20 Bushels of it, and
will give you the Market price. if you have it at either of your
Farms in the Bay side of Talbot, it will be more convenient to me
to get it there. I shall take it as a favour if you will be so good
as to inform me as soon as convenient, whether you can furnish
me with the above quantity, and at what place. as I wish to
engage about that quantity in time. your Compliance with the
above Request will confer an obligation on your Friend &c

Isaac Winchester